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Daniel Mattioli

From: Nick Stone
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:40 PM
To: Daniel Mattioli
Subject: FW: Political
Attachments: Political Candidate NAB Form.pdf; 2022 Hall Communications Political Packet.pdf; 2022 

Political Candidate Time Request.docx

This needs to be uploaded to the FCC site. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Nick Stone  
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:38 PM 
To: sdfortney@msn.com 
Cc: Bill Baldwin Jr. <bbjr@hallradio.net> 
Subject: Political 
 
Hi Sarah, 
My name is Nick and I’m an account rep for the Lakeland Radio Stations, and in charge of Political this year. I see 
that you reached out looking for some information about advertising your candidacy for School Board and I’m here 
to help! I’ve attached a packet with rates and information for political advertising, as well as forms needed to be 
filled out if you want to move forward.  
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to Billy Baldwin and he’ll be more than happy to help. 
 
Thanks! 
 

 
Nick Stone, MBA  
CRMC/CDMC 
Marketing Consultant 
WONN/WPCV/WLKF/WWRZ Radio 
404 West Lime Street 
Lakeland, FL 33815 
863/682-8184, Ext. 145 
863/686-0357  Fax 
863/333-8354 Cell 
 
Hall Communications does not discriminate in advertising contracts on the basis of race or ethnicity. Any 
provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on the basis of race or  
ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed, or otherwise made a part of a particular contract, is hereby rejected. 
 



TIME REQUESTS FOR POLITICAL CANDIDATES 
(For Broadcasts During 2022 Campaign) 

 
 
 

Station:             
 
 

Office Sought:            
 
Candidate:            
(Including Party Requesting Time) 
 
Agent by Whom Made Request:         
 
Date, Time, Amount & Class 
(Fixed, Preemptable, ROS, Class AA, Class A, etc. requested) 
 
Candidate to Appear    YES       NO 
  
Disposition of Request 
 

Date:                       Time:     
 

Amount Sold:               Class Sold:      
 
Charges Made for Time:         
 
 
Remarks (1)            
 
 
 

Initials of staff member making entry; date of entry; indication of any conditions 
imposed, e.g., requirement that script be furnished in advance.  Use reverse side for 
further remarks if necessary. 
            




























